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EXECUTIVE MEMO

TO: Executive Directors, DSN Boards
CFOs, Contract Service Providers
Community ICF Providers

FROM:  Michelle G. Fry, J.D., Ph.D.  ~
State Director

DATE: April 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Community ICF/IID Rate Effective May 1% 2022

Currently, DDSN issues ICF/IID providers a payment for services in the amount of $300.25 per
person per day. Additionally, during FY22, DDSN is paying the bed fees for all ICFs/IID. DDSN
performs several administrative functions related to billing for the services rendered in these
ICFs/1ID; however, DDSN has not been reimbursed for the performance of these functions.

Effective January 1, 2022, the rate paid for ICF/IID services was increased by the SCDHHS to
$337.51. Further, effective January 1, 2022, DDSN will be withholding a fee for the administrative
functions performed related to billing. The amount to be withheld will be 4.41% of the rate paid
per person per day ($337.51). Therefore, the per diem for these services will be $322.60.

For services rendered January 1 — April 30, 2022, DDSN will complete a reconciliation of each
provider’s payments; and, by May 15, 2022, any monies owed will be issued to the provider.

During FY23, DDSN will continue to pay the bed fees for all ICFs/IID.

If you have any questions, please contact Debra Leopard by phone at 803.898.9674 or by email at
dleopard@ddsn.state.sc.gov.

Thank you.
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